From: D ——

Sent: 24 August 2023 15:01

To:

Cc: )

Subject: [EXT]IFW: Coroner's Regulation 28 Report (MD/ND Forum info)

Attachments: Reg 28 Report - After Inquest KING L J | 04052022.pdf; FW: Coroner's Regulation 28

Report (MD/ND Forum info); Coroners Regulation 28 Report (attention MDs/NDs)

oecar I

Thank you for the Regulation 28 Report. On behalf of Conor Burke CEO UHUK, | have arranged for all Medical
Directors and Nurse Directors of our 30 members to receive a copy of the Report and asked them to distribute it to
their front line clinicians using their standard communication mechanisms (attached emails) . These clinicians
provide care to 65% of the UK population. In addition the report will be reviewed and discussed at the Medical
Directors and Nurse Directors Teams Meeting to be held on 18th September 2023, 1-2pm.

| trust that this meets your requirements. Please do not hesitate to contact me for any further information.

Kind regards,

FRCGP MRCP MD

GP Lead Great Homer St Medical Centre | 49-51 Mere Lane, Liverpool, L5 0QW | Part of Anfield/Everton Primary Care Network
Chair Urgent Health UK
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